Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Jacqueline Tan (CTPIS) <jacqueline.tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 4:54 PM

To: PBSP; assignments; SUR

Cc: Chua Kee Sin; Cresendo Llurca Lagman

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D205363/SGZ1148G/C02/TANCHC & Your Ref: SND3644C
[Internal]

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir,

We refer to the above matter.

Our insured has reported that your client suddenly changed lanes and collided with their vehicle.
Please provide evidence to support your client’s statement.
Thank you.

Regards,

Jacqueline Tan

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Tel: (65) 63896116 | F: (65)6224 7175

*For survey matter, please email to claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com
*For all LOD, please email to claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com



Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify
the senderimmediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Jacqueline Tan (CTPIS)

Sent: Tuesday, 24 September 2024 4:36 pm

To: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>; 'assignments' <assighnments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Chua Kee Sin <chua.kee.sin@simedarby.com.sg>; Cresendo Llurca Lagman <cresendo.lagman@simedarby.com.sg>
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D205363/5GZ1148G/C02/TANCHC & Your Ref: SND3644C

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir,

We will assign LKK to conduct the Pre-repair Inspection.

Kindly liaise with our appointed motor surveyor for the inspection.
Dear LKK,

Please arrange Mohammed Rasul to conduct the PRS.

Thank you.

Regards,

Jacqueline Towv

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



From: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 24 September 2024 12:31 pm

To: Jacqueline Tan (CTPIS) <jacqueline.tan@sg.cntaiping.com>; 'assignments' <assignments@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: Chua Kee Sin <chua.kee.sin@simedarby.com.sg>; Cresendo Llurca Lagman <cresendo.lagman@simedarby.com.sg>
Subject: Re: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D205363/5GZ1148G/C02/TANCHC & Your Ref: SND3644C

ICAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

Dear Sirs
We are agreeable to use a common surveyor below as the SJE.
Mohammed Rasul Bin Mohd Yunus (LKK)

Kindly advise if your insured had reported the accident? Please reply if liability is clear to proceed with Direct Settlement?

Aside to LKK Team, vehicle is presently not in workshop. Our MCA will arrange with customer in due course.
Thank you.

Regards
Winnie / HM / CT

Bodyshop

BMW
Performance Motors Ltd

DDI: +65 6319 0175

FAX: +65 6479 4601

Address: 303 Alexandra Road, Singapore 159941
Email: pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg

www.bmw.com.sg

Sime Darby Motors



A member of the Sime Darby Group

PLUG INTO THE FUTURE
OF v

FYING DEALS THIS JULY.*S

From: donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com <donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 24 September 2024 11:44 am

To: jacqueline.tan@sg.cntaiping.com <jacqueline.tan@sg.cntaiping.com>; PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>; Chua Kee Sin
<chua.kee.sin@simedarby.com.sg>; Cresendo Llurca Lagman <cresendo.lagman@simedarby.com.sg>

Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D205363/5GZ1148G/C02/TANCHC & Your Ref: SND3644C

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the
content is safe. Click “Report Phishing” if you think it is malicious.

Dear Sir/Madam,

The attached letter is for your information and necessary action.

Please contact the officer-in-charge in our letter attached your follow up. No hardcopy letter(s) will be sent to you.

If you have any enquiries, you may email us at claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com.




Please do not reply to this email.

Best regards,

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: X F i} Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information.
Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.



